



Jérémie Carrot, Cfa

Chief Financial Officer (CFO)

Paris, France

[View profile on Dweet](#)

Links

[LinkedIn](#)

Languages

English (Fluent)

French (Native)

Russian (Basic)

Chinese (Basic)

About

Startup CFO with a passion for helping teams get to their optimal operating and financial efficiency.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

ALTIMA PARTNERS LLP

BGC Partners

Bryan, Garnier & Co

J.P. Morgan

Societe Generale Corporate and Investment Banking - SGCIB

Tanexo

Tedder Family Office

Experience



● Chief Financial Officer (CFO)

Tanexo | Jun 2018 - Feb 2024



● Finance Manager

Tanexo | Dec 2014 - May 2018

● Managing Director

Tedder Family Office | Apr 2012 - Oct 2014

● Senior Equity Research Analyst, Global Special Situations Fund (Buy-side)

ALTIMA PARTNERS LLP | Jul 2008 - Oct 2011



● Equity Research Associate, Proprietary Trading (Equity Derivatives Desk, Buy-Side)

J.P. Morgan | Mar 2006 - May 2008



● Equity Research Analyst (Sell Side), European Media & Advertising

BGC Partners | Jun 2004 - Jan 2006



● Equity Research Analyst (Sell Side), European Media

Bryan, Garnier & Co | May 2002 - Mar 2004

● Intern, Project Finance (Telecoms and Utilities)

Societe Generale Corporate and Investment Banking - SGCIB | Sep 2000 - Feb 2001

Education & Training

2021 - 2023 ● ACCA

Student,

2004 - 2006 ● CFA Institute

CFA charter,

2001 - 2002 ● ESSEC

Advanced Master's,

1998 - 1999 ● **Trinity College, Dublin**

Erasmus exchange,

1997 - 2001 ● **Sciences-Po Paris**

Master's,

1997 - 1998 ● **Sciences Po**

Bachelor's degree,